
975 KeHer Road Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-1618 (407) 659-4800 
On the Internet at www.sjrwmd.com. 

August 26, 2009 

Ms. Sheila Turner 
Chick-fil-A 
5200 Buffington Road 
Atlanta, GA 30349 

RE: Chick-fl-A 
Permit Number 40-069-84016-2 
Compliance Number: 922160 

Dear Ms. Turner: 

A routine compliance review of your project site was conducted on April 8, 2009. The basis for this 
review was that no engineering as-built certification had been received for your project and the permit 
has expired. The District Contractor has observed that your project has been completed and is in 
compliance with the permitted plans and specifications, with one exception, that an as-built certification 
has not been submitted. Please submit an as-built certification (EN-45 Form), signed and sealed by a 
professional engineer, in accordance with condition 10 of your permit, within the next thirty (30) days 
from the receipt of this letter. Failure to do so may result in further enforcement action. 

Thank you for your cooperation with the Districfs Environmental Compliance program. If you have 
questions about the above information, please contact me at (407) 659-4833. 

Sincerely, 

St. JphisRivcr 
Water Management District 

William Carlie, Jr., Compliance Man 
Division of Environmental Resource Compliance 

Cc: David Dewey, Cecilia Tyne, Altamonte Permit Files, RIM/VPC 
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